Hamrlova Gabriela

Od: Andreika Kapusneak <andreika.kapusneak@oracle.com>
Odeslano: 14. srpna 2017 10:19

Komu: Devetter Jan

Predmét: RE: technicka podpora licenci

Dobry den,

Potvrdzujeme prijatie Vasej objedndvky ¢. 2017_VO1_114 07 _0959.

S pozdravom,

ORACLE

Andreika Kapusneak | Services Renewal Representative

Phone SK: +421 257 288 029

Phone CZ :+420 220 437 458

Phone RO: +4 0372 867 632

Fax: +302106789217

Oracle GRSC

Oracle | 43rd Pipera Blvd, Floreasca Park, B Building, 1st floor | 014254 Bucharest | Romania

SAVE MONEY
o Em e e [ STARTHERE Wl wirh muLT-vear
REMEWALS

Accept your contracts online onOracle Store— fast and easy renewal, seeguide
Thank you for insuring the continuity of the support services by renewing 30 days prior to expiration of the support term

From: Devetter Jan [mailto:Jan.Devetter@ozp.cz]
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 12:32 PM

To: Andreika Kapusneak

Subject: technicka podpora licenci

Dobry den,

dle zdkona musime objednavky zverejiiovat asoucasné dolozit Vasim potvrzenim, Ze objednavku akceptujete prosim
o akceptaci objedndvky

¢ na vyse uvedenou objedndvku, stac¢i emailem.

dékuiji

Jan Devetter





